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Massive Modular Blocks Production Program

RFP Questions as of 25 MAR 02

1. Q: Stainless steel pins – is the requirement to coat the pins with stainless steel?  It would be less expensive to coat with zinc or galvanize pins to prevent rusting.

A: The pins are made of stainless steel. Due to the level of usage, any coating would quickly be scraped off.

2. Q: What is the purpose of the “through hole” on the pins?

A: To allow personnel to remove them (via inserting a cross bar).
3. Q: Can the Government send blueprints because the quality of drawings, online quality is too poor?

A: The PDF files located on the HERBB (www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil) are sufficient when plotted and enlarged. The drawings indicate which paper size is required.

4. Q: Why does the rebar need to be painted and the inclusion of foam materials in the small block?

A: The rebar does not need to be painted, only “exposed steel surfaces”. Foam and steel plates in the end of the forklift tubes are security features.

5. Q: Concerning epoxy coating of rebar. I discussed this with our supplier of #7 A706 material CR60. This would add cost and time with little or no relevance to corrosion protection, as once this rebar is covered and not exposed to the elements most corrosive environment elements are eliminated.

A: See # 4 above.

6. Q: Angle iron reinforcements along edges should be continuous to allow structural integrity in shipping and concrete pouring operations for MMBs pouring. Also, addition of lifting lugs in face of concrete would help in material handling.

A: Continuous angle will be considered. However the drawings will not be changed to reflect this. Vendor deviations will need to be approved by the Air Force and Sandia National Laboratories. Lifting lugs will not be used.

7. Q: With regard to rubber material, a good drawing with all engineering requirements would be necessary. No changes after ARO. This item will be sub-contracted.

A: Drawing R68091 provided. If additional information is required, please specify.

8. Q: May the pocket weldment Item 9 be offset from Item 8 allow for continuous fillet weld on these items?

A: Assuming you are referring to the pipe and plate, plates may be cut larger than specified to allow fillet weld. The Air Force and Sandia National Laboratories will not change the drawings to reflect this, vendor deviations will need to be approved.

9. Q: Is concrete pouring on the Air Force bases permitted?

A:  Pouring the concrete on the Air Force bases will not be permitted. 

10. Q: On R68082 Sheet 1, clarification is needed on the rectangular tube steel.  What is the tube made of, what type of weld (weld symbol incomplete)?

A:  There are two steel tubes in the list of materials, item 11, and item 14. The welding callout for item 14 is on sheet 2, location C3. The welding callouts for item 11 is on sheet 2, location B3.  

11. Q: On R68082 Sheet 2, the Layer C weld on both sides is impossible to accomplish with all the rebar spaced between the weld sites, please advise?

A: The fillet weld between the 4x12 tube and the ½” plate should be completed prior to installing the rebar matrix. The fillet weld between the tube and the 3/16” plate will be removed. 

